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Murphy, Erin L.

From: : JSharp@brannenbanks.com

Sent: - Friday, October 02, 2009 11:03 AM
To: ' CorpAddressChange

Cc: Do salesscovell@bellsouth.net
Subject: EIN Number correction

Please change the FEI/EIN number for the S.A.C. Home Association, Inc. The OLD number was
59-0208637 is incorrect and the NEW number is 65-0806880.

The document number 760607. The principal address listed with Sunbiz

10459 Eaétside Ave., Brooksville, FL 34601, Please contact Wayne Scovell Sr. @
salegscovell@bellsouth.net. These changes are to take place immediately. Mr. Scovell Sr.
is the treasurer for the S.A.C. Home Association and all correspondence should go through
him.

Sincerely,

Jennifer L. Sharp
Brannen Bank Customer Service Representative

This E-mail is the property of Brannen Banks of Florida, Inc.
Brannen Bank Phone: (352} 726-1221
Brannen Banks Services, Inc. Phone: (352) 726-6995
Brannen Banks of Florida, Inc. Phone: {352) 726-9001

The information contained in this communication is confidential and.privileged proprietary
information intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, copying, or disclosure of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately. If you believe this communication is inappropriate or offensive, please
contact the sender's human resource department. It is our policy that e-mails are intended
for, and should be used for business purpcses only. Do not, send private information over
this link. :




